
The Royal Arch Masonic Lodge was 
constructed in 1926 and designed 
by architects J. G. Daves and W. 
E. Ketchum.  The load-bearing 
concrete structure has two types 
of exterior brick veneer: a scored, 
rough face, textured tan blend on 
the primary north and east facades, 
and an Austin common blend for 
the secondary, south and west 
facades.  

The structure is built on a sloping 
site and is three full levels plus 
a full basement. The top level is 
partial and occupies the north half 
of the footprint; it aligns with the 
west façade and is stepped back 
11’-5” from the east façade.  There 
is a small elevator penthouse in the 
northwest corner.

 The structure was designated a City 
of Austin Historic Landmark in 2000.
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SOUTH ELEVATION SHOWING TWO TYPES OF BRICK BRICK, STONE, AND WOOD DETAILS TO BE CLEANED AND RESTORED


